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BUCKLE UP!  

IT’S GRAMMAR TIME!  



ORGANIZE, GREED, COMPETE, EXPLORATION   



PRESENT TENSES IN ENGLISH: 
 

 
THE PRESENT CONTINUOUS TENSE 
 
THE PRESENT SIMPLE TENSE  



 

Past    present  future 
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The Present Continuous Tense 
(Trajno Sadašnje Vreme) 

It describes an action which takes part at the 

moment of speaking (now) 





THE PRESENT CONTINUOUS TENSE 
 
 

VERB TO BE + PRESENT PARTICIPLE  
 (AM, IS, ARE)  

 



AFFIRMATIVE 

I am cooking 

You are cooking 

He / She / It is cooking 

We are cooking 

You are cooking 

They are cooking 

Verb: cook 

FORM: 

Verb TO BE (simple present)  

+  

MAIN VERB ending in -ING 



   WE FORM INTERROGATIVE FORM BY MEANS OF INVERSION 
→ SUBJECT AND AUXILIARY SWAP/CHANGE PLACES. 

 

       SARAH IS WATCHING TV. 

       IS SARAH WATCHING TV?  

       SHE IS WRITTING A LETTER.  

     IS SHE WRITING A LETTER?  

       THEY ARE LEAVING.  

      ARE THEY LEAVING?  

         

INTERMEDIATE ENGLISH COURSE  



INTERROGATIVE 

•Am I watching TV? 

•Are you watching TV? 

•Is he / she / it watching TV? 

•Are we watching TV? 

•Are you watching TVi? 

•Are they watching TV? 

Verb: watch TV 



NEGATIVE 

•I am not playing 

•You are not playing 

•He / She / It is not playing 

•We are not  playing  

•you are not playing 

•They are not playing 

Verb: play 

NEGATIVE FORM – ADD NOT TO 

VERB TO BE  



TIME 
EXPRESSIONS 

•Time Expressions used with the PRESENT CONTINUOUS  are: 

•now 

•at the moment •at present 

•these 
days 

•Look! 

•Watch out! Listen!  







Describe the following 

pictures using the 

present continuous tense 



What´s he doing? 



What are they doing? 



What´s the man doing? 



What are they doing? 



What´s he doing? 



What are they doing? 



This is called a ‘time line’ 

Present Simple Tense 
Sadašnje Vreme 

Past           Present                                 Future 

Present Simple describes a repeated or habitual action 



Use of Present Simple 

 To talk about permanent 
states/ facts/ general 
truths 

 

 To talk about habits 

 

 

  For timetables (school, 
train, bus, planes etc.) 

 

 

 

e.g. I live in London 

 

 

e.g. I play football every 
Tuesday. 

 

e.g. My flight leaves at 9 
o’clock. 



S + Vinf 
 (subject + Verb infinitive) 

If the subject is the third person singular (he, she, it), 

we add –s to the verb: S + V-s/-es 
• The boys play football every day. 

• Paul plays football every day. 
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How do we form this tense? 



PUT DO AT THE BEGINNING OF THE 
POSITIVE SENTENCE:  

 
DO + S + Vinf 

They live in Spain. 
Do they live in Spain?  
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Interrogative form 



PUT DOES FOR THIRD PERSON  AT 
THE BEGINNING OF THE POSITIVE 

SENTENCE:  
DOES + S + Vinf 

He lives in Spain. 
Does he LIVES in Spain?  
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Interrogative form 



SPECIAL  ATTENTION:  
IN INTERROGATIVE FORM WE DO 

NOT USE S IN THIRD PERSON 
ONLY INFINITIVE!  

DOES SHE GOES TO SCHOOL?  
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INTERROGATIVE FORM 



S + DO NOT (DON’T) + Vinf 

They live in London. 

They don’t live in London.  
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Negative form 



S + DOES NOT (DOESN’T) + 
Vinf 

She lives in Lisbon. 

She doesn’t live in Lisbon.  
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Negative form 



SPECIAL  ATTENTION:  
IN NEGATIVE FORM WE DO NOT 

USE S IN THIRD PERSON ONLY 
INFINITIVE!  

SHE DOESN’T GOES TO SCHOOL. 
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NEGATIVE FORM 



 I work  Do I work?  I don’t work 

 You work  Do you work?  You don’ work 

 He works  Does he work?  He doesn’t work 

 She works  Does she work? She doesn’t work 

 It works  Does it work?  It doesn’t work 

 We work  Do we work?  We don’t work 

 You work  Do you work?  You don’t work 

 They work  Do they work?  They don’t work 

do+not: don’t       does+not: doesn’t 

Present Simple 
Affirmative – Question - Negative 



INTERROGATIVE AND NEGATIVE 
FORM 



Every... 

Always 

Usually  

Often  

Sometimes  

Rarely /seldom 

Never  

Adverbial phrases of time 



This is called a ‘time line’ 

Present Simple Tense 
 

Past           Present                                 Future 

Present Simple describes a repeated or habitual action 



Present Continuous                 Simple Present  

NOW 

AT THIS MOMENT 

LOOK! 

LISTEN! 

TODAY 

TONIGHT 

THIS... 

Adverbial phrases of time 

 

Every... 

Always 

Usually  

Often  

Sometimes  

Rarely/seldom 

Never  



COMPARE THE FOLLOWING SENTENCES:  

 

 

 

I AM WORKING IN A FACTORY. 

I WORK IN A FACTORY. 

 

 
 

 

 

.  



COMPARE THE FOLLOWING SENTENCES:  

 

 

 

 

 
 

I AM WORKING IN A FACTORY.   TEMPORARY  

I WORK IN A FACTORY.    PERMANENT  

 
 

.  









ADDITIONAL 

EXERCISES  

















 



This is Mr Sidney Fisk. He is 45. What can you tell us about him 
from the photos? 
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Get happy  
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Get Happy 
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Get Happy 



11/2/2016 56 

Get Happy 



1. Is he married? – Yes, he is 
2. What does he do? He is a lawyer. 
3. Where does he live? He lives in Dallas. 
4. Has he got any children? Yes, he has two children. 
5. What does his wife do? His wife is an interior 

designer. 
6. Which sports does he play? He sometimes plays golf. 
7. Where is he working at the moment? He is working in Mexico. 

8. Is he paid well? Yes, he is paid very well 
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Key: 







 





Write notes about Sidney and Jeff in the 
chart 

Sidney Jeff 

Work 

Home and 

family 

Free time 



Key 

Sidney Jeff 

Work Lawyer in an 

international 

company 

Paper boy 

Home and 

family 

Wife, two 

children 

Wife, a child 

Free time Sometimes 

plays golf 

Playing golf 



- They are both 45 years old 

- They both finished college 

- They are both married 

- They both have children 

- They both earn well. 

- They both play golf. 

Compare Sidney’s life with Jeff’s. What 
do they have in common? 



 



 



Look at this picture and make sentences 

Liam is an actor and he 
 WORKS at the 
theathre. He has a play 
every night. 

 

He is reading a book, 
drinking tea and 
expecting a telephone 
call now. 



Rita is a basketball coach. 
She trains girls every 
afternoon. 

 

She is at home now and 
she is giving lunch to 
her children. 



Graeme and Sally are organic 
farmers. They feed 
chickens and other animals 
and work on their farm 
every day. 

 

They are at the beach now. 
They are sunbathing, 
drinking cocktails and 
having a great time. 



 





 


